
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

TALCOTTVILLE PUMP STATION EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 

CONTRACT # 2028-05/07/2018 

 
 

Question   Answer 

Are other brands accepted for this bid? Approved manufacturer substitution 
procedures are outlined in Section 1.2 B in the 

General Requirements section of the bid. 

Will this bid require prevailing wages? No 

Will these rates be published in an Addendum? No 

Are stamped drawings required by the Town of 
Vernon? 

No 

Is the containment tank required to be 
removed? 

Yes 

Is the new tank required to be filled? Yes 

Can the fuel from the existing tanks be used? No 

Will this bid require prevailing wages? If bid exceeds $100,000 it should include 
prevailing wages as defined by the State of CT 

Department of Labor 

What are the engineering support and loads of 
the building for the rigging, removal of the old 

generator and installation of the new 
generator? 

 
See Addendum #3 

What are the point loads and pounds per 
square inch/feet related to structural 

engineering? 

See addendum #3 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  
 


